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Board of Directors

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL BOARD MEMBERS, Dr. Wayne Walters, Superintendent, All Administrative Staff
FROM: Mr. Gene Walker, President, Board of Directors
DATE: February 28, 2024
SUBJECT: March 2024 PPS Board of Directors Meeting Schedule Updated
MEETINGS TIME/DATE TYPE PLACE
Budget Workshop 5:30 p.m.

(Mon) March 4 Open Hybrid Meeting
Education Committee Meeting 5:30 p.m.

(Tues) March 5 Open Hybrid Meeting
Executive Session of the Board 5:00 p.m.

(Wed) March 13 Closed Hybrid Meeting
Agenda Review 6:30 p.m.

(Wed) March 13 Open Hybrid Meeting
Public Hearing 6:00 p.m.

(Mon) March 18 Open Hybrid Meeting
Executive Session of the Board 5:00 p.m.

(Wed) March 20 Closed Hybrid Meeting
Legislative Session 6:30 p.m.

(Wed) March 20 Open Hybrid Meeting

Pittsburgh Public Schools (PPS) does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability or age in its programs, activities or employment and provides equal access to the
Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. Inquiries may be directed to the Assistant Superintendent for Student Services, Title IX Coordinator or the Section 504/ADA Title Il Coordinator
at 341 S. Bellefield Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213, 412-529-3950, TitleIXCoordinator@pghschools.org or 412.529.HELP (4357).
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